
Project Q & A
Project Owner: Trenton Public Schools

Project Name: District Technology Renovations

Issue Date: August 7, 2023

Project Questions and Answers:
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project.

Q1 I just want to be clear that we are not to provide video management software for
this bid, just the cameras, which will be connected to the existing vms. If so, can
you please tell us what the existing VMS is?

A1 The existing VMS is Exacqvision Server version 23.03.3.0

Q2 Can you provide wiring closet locations on the drawings?

A2 Please refer to Addendum 1.

Q3 Can you clarify the Megapixel requirements for the type A camera? I’m seeing an
8MP and 5MP requirement for that camera.

A3 8MP is the expectation for camera type A.

Q4 Would the Owner consider a Verkada solution?

A4 The owners current VMS is Exacqvision, if a Verkada solution integrated with the
owners VMS, please submit this as a voluntary alternate.

Q5 Can you explain the reasoning for the 60FPS requirement for the Type C camera?

A5 Please refer to Addendum 1 as the camera type C has changed. However this is
the maximum frame rate of the reference specification.
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